



BY E-MAIL

October 11, 2024

Evan Tomek
Senior Advisor, Regulatory Applications
Enbridge Gas Inc.
500 Consumers Road
Toronto, ON M2J 1P8
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

Dear Evan Tomek:

**Re: Enbridge Gas Inc.
Neustadt Community Expansion Project
Ontario Energy Board File Number EB-2023-0261
Change Request No. 1**

On October 1, 2024, Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) submitted a letter to the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) requesting approval of changes to the Neustadt Community Expansion Project (Project). The requested change includes no longer building 130 meters of natural gas pipeline with no impact to potential customers (Change Request No.1). On October 8, 2024, Enbridge Gas submitted another letter which provided additional information regarding the requested change.

The Project consists of approximately 12 kilometres of natural gas pipeline and associated facilities in the Community of Neustadt within the Municipality of West Grey. The OEB approval included the Project route (OEB-approved Route).

Enbridge Gas filed a project route map as evidence in support of the Request for Change No. 1.

Enbridge Gas explained that the 130 metres of Nominal Pipe Size (NPS) 2-inch natural gas pipeline section, originally proposed to be installed contiguously on Forler Street from Grey Road 9 to William Street and identified in the Company's pre-filed evidence, is no longer required and no potential customers would be impacted if this section of natural gas pipeline was removed from the Project scope.

Enbridge Gas stated that they anticipate no impact on construction and/or restoration practices, no new land requirements, and confirmed that there would be no environmental permits, approvals and/or clearances required as a result of this Change Request at this time.

Enbridge Gas also confirmed that there are no “sizable” impacts to costs or savings for the time and material, and that they do not anticipate any impact on the Project’s proposed in-service date due to this Change Request.

Enbridge Gas noted that it is committed to meeting with residents to discuss and resolve whatever questions or concerns they may have throughout Project execution/construction.

The OEB has reviewed the information filed by Enbridge Gas and determined that its change request will not result in material changes to the Project approved by the OEB in the EB-2023-0261 proceeding. The request for change is approved.

Yours truly,

Theodore Antonopoulos
Vice President, Major Applications

cc: All the parties in the EB-2023-0261 proceeding.